
__________________________________________________________ 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING PACKET
__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Board Chair –Tom Herrin, Secretary – Craig Coppock,  

Commissioner – Wes McMahan, Commissioner-Van Anderson & 
Commissioner-Chris Schumaker 

November 27, 2024 @ 3:30 PM 
Conference Room 1 & 2 or Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/88957566693 
Meeting ID: 889 5756 6693 

One tap mobile:+12532158782,,88957566693# 
Dial: +1 253 215 8782 

__________________________________________________________

Pg 1 Board Packet

https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/88957566693


 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Agenda  

Executive Session 

Department Spotlight 

Board Committee Reports  

Consent Agenda 

Old Business 

New Business 

Superintendent 

 
  

Pg 2 Board Packet



 
  

LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 
REGULAR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING 

November 27, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. 
Conference Room 1 & 2 or via ZOOM 

https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/88957566693 
Meeting ID: 889 5756 6693 

One tap mobile:+12532158782,,88957566693# 
Dial: +1 253 215 8782 

 
 Mission Statement 
To foster trust and nurture a healthy community. 

 
Vision Statement 

To provide every patient the best care and every employee the best place to work. 
 

AGENDA PAGE TIME 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Excused/Unexcused Absences 
Reading of the Mission & Vision Statement 
Approval or Amendment of Agenda 
Conflicts of Interest  

 3:30 pm 

Comments and Remarks 
• Commissioners 
• Audience   

 3:35 pm 

Executive Session- RCW 70.41.200  
• Medical Privileging-Chief of Staff Dr. Victoria Acosta & Medical Staff Coordinator 

Barb Goble 

 
6 

 
3:40 pm 

Department Spotlight 
• Deferred to December 

 
 

 
 

Board Committee Reports  
• Hospital Foundation Report-Committee Chair-Board Chair Herrin/Foundation Manager 

Jessica Scogin  

 
8 

 
3:45 pm 

• Finance Committee Report- Committee Chair-Commissioner McMahan 10 3:50 pm 
Consent Agenda (Action) 

• Approval of Minutes: 
o October 30, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
o November 6, 2024, Compliance Committee Meeting 
o November 12, 2024, Special Board Meeting 
o November 20, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting 

 
 

17 
24 
27 
29 

4:00 pm 

• Warrants & EFTs in the amount of $3,744,924.14 dated October 2024 34 
Old Business  

• Board Community Engagement Evaluation 
o To discuss the status of board engagements in Q4. 

 4:05 pm 

Pg 3 Board Packet

https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/88957566693


 

New Business 
• Board Policy & Procedure Review 

o Board Mobile Device Management (REVISED) Superintendent Mach 
o Code of Ethics (Revision Recommendation) Compliance Officer Hargett 
o Board Self Evaluation 

 
 

38 
 

40 

4:10 pm 

• Capital Purchases 
o RES-24-20-Approving the Capital Purchase of CDW Computers & Laptops (IT 

Director Frey) 
 To recommend to the Board approving the purchase of computers and 

laptops through a new lease. 
o RES-24-21- Approving the Capital Purchase of Steris Endo Washer & Dryer 

(Patient Care Services Director Glass) 
 To recommend to the Board approving the purchase of an Endo washer 

and dryer through a new lease. 

 
42 
 
 
 

54 

4:20 pm 

• Board Self Evaluation 
o To be completed and returned to Board Chair Herrin by December 6, 2024.  At 

the December 18th Regular Board Meeting the Board will discuss the evaluation 
results completed for 2024. 

63 4:30 pm 

• 2025 Board Meeting Schedule 
o To review the upcoming proposed board meeting schedule for 2025 (last 

Wednesday of every month). 

65 4:40 pm 

Superintendent Report  
• 2023-2025 Strategic Plan 
• Board Educational Article 

67 
74 
79 

4:45 pm 

Meeting Summary & Evaluation  4:55 pm 
Executive Session- RCW 42.30.110 (g) 

• To discuss the performance of a public employee. 
 5:00 pm 

 
Next Board Meeting Dates and Times 

• Regular Board Meeting-December 18, 2024 @ 3:30 PM (ZOOM & In Person) 
Next Committee Meeting Dates and Times 

• QIO Committee Meeting-December 11, 2024 @ 7:00 AM (ZOOM) 
• Finance Committee Meeting-December 18, 2024 @ 12:00 PM (ZOOM) 

  

Adjournment  5:20 pm 
 

Pg 4 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Pg 5 Board Packet



 

  
-notates files with items to note. 

 
CONFIDENTIAL: Arbor Health peer review and quality improvement information protected from 
 disclosure or discovery under RCW 70.41.200 and 4.24.250 
 

 

MEDICAL STAFF PRIVILEGING 

The below providers are requesting appointment to the Arbor Health Medical Staff. All files have 
been reviewed for Quality Data, active state license, any malpractice claims, current liability 
insurance, peer references, all hospital affiliations, work history, National Practitioner Data Bank 
reports, sanctions reports, Department of Health complaints, Washington State Patrol background 
check and have been reviewed by the credentialing and medical executive committees including the 
starred items below. The credentialing and medical executive committees have recommended the 
following for approval. 

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS-1 

Arbor Health  
• Marc Kranz, MD (Emergency Medicine) 

REAPPOINTMENTS-5 

Arbor Health  
• Karolyn Moody, DO (Emergency Medicine) 

Radiology Consulting Privileges 
• Shaheen Umar, MD 

• Timothy Larson, MD 

• Bart Keogh, MD 

Telestroke/Neurology Consulting Privileges 
• Neha Mirchandani, MD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pg 6 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Pg 7 Board Packet



 

 

Hybrid Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2024 

Noon at the hospital conference room 
 

 1.      Call to order   
OUR MISSION: To raise funds and provide services that will support the viability 
and long-term goals of the Lewis County Hospital District No. 1. This includes, but 
is not limited to, taking a leadership role in maintaining and improving 
community connection and confidence in all aspects of the hospital’s health care 
system.   
 

• ATTENDEES : Paula Baker, Martha Wright, Christine Brower, Ann Marie Forsman, 
Marc Fisher, Jessica Scogin, Katelin Forrest, Shannon Kelly, Rob Mack, Jeanine 
Walker, Bonnie Justice,  Lenee Langdon, Tom Herrin 

• EXCUSED ABSENCES:  Gwen Turner, Kip Henderson 
• ABSENT:  Lynn Bishop 

 
 

2.     Approval of Treasurer’s Report and October Minutes  
Minutes – Katelin Forrest made a motion and Tom Herron seconded to approve 
minutes with the correction of Paula Baker and Christine Browers names and the 
spelling of Mammo on the minutes.  Motion carried  
 
Treasurer’s Report - Katelin Forrest made a motion and Tom Herron seconded to 
approve the treasurer report as presented.  Motion carried 

 
3.     Administrators Report 
 

• We have successfully recruited our travel Speech Therapist to fill our open position as 
an employee. 

• A cardiologist will start in December every other Tuesday and eventually we hope to 
have them visit more often. 

• We have an X-ray student starting in January.   
• The trees around the Mossyrock Clinic have been cleared in preparation for our new 

sign. 
• We are making some changes to our Work Place Violence posters with more positive 

language. 
• We will have a new ARNP starting in the Mossyrock Clinic in December.   
• We will be buying some capital equipment by the end of this year.  Some of the items on 

the list are washer & Dryer and a hood in the kitchen. 

Pg 8 Board Packet



 

 

• We have received some insurance money and we are using it to replace the flooring in 
the main hospital entrance.  

• We recently hosted the Economic Alliance for their annual retreat. 
 
4.     Executive Directors Report:  

• Mammos and Mocktails – good turn out everyone loved the cupcakes.   
• Staff Giving Day – The Foundation is giving all employees a $30 gift card and water 

bottle this year on November 19th.  This is to show appreciation to staff for their support 
of the Foundation and promote the 15- Minute Philanthropy program. 

• The Holiday Gift Sale in on December 3rd and 4th in Conference Room 1 and 2. 
 

5.     Old Business:   
• none 

  
6.     New Business: None 

• Jessica will explore grants for high school programs.   
• Jessica submitted a grant for a bone density scanner.  

 
7. The next meeting will be held on December 10th at 6:00 PM at Bonnie Justice’s house. 
 
Good of the order  

Next meeting is a dinner meeting at Bonnie Justice’s house at 6pm on December 10th.  
Please bring side dish and/or desserts.   
 
Meeting closed at 1:46 pm 
  
 

Pg 9 Board Packet



To:  Finance Committee 
From:  Finance Department 
Date:  November 12, 2024 
Subject:  October Financial Statement Review 
 
 
Volumes 
 
The district’s volume highlights show higher than expected results in Outpatient and Physician visits. 

 Physician Clinic volumes were favorable to budget by 892 visits or 42%. 

 Outpatient visits were ahead of budget by 353 visits or 30%. 
 

Income Statement 
 
Results from Operations show net income of $205,450 for the month and $1,801,654 YTD. Net Income is 
ahead of budget by $351,457 for the month and $3,010,401 YTD.    
 
Revenue highlights 
Month‐to‐date 

 Central Supply is over budget by $1,383,481 for the month. Missing charges over the past year were 
found and billed. Contractual adjustments were increased to cover this correction.  

 Emergency department revenues were favorable to budget by $112,378. 

 Lab revenues were favorable to budget by $100,553. 

 Medicaid Safety Net revenue is $530,289. 
o We reclassed Medicaid Safety Net payments from Patient revenues to Other Operating 

revenue to help separately identify these payments. 
 

Year‐to‐date 

 Skilled nursing revenues were favorable to budget by 11% or $683,535. 

 Emergency department revenues were favorable to budget by 4% or $434,082. 

 Medicaid Safety Net revenue is favorable to budget by $665,092. 

 Project grant revenue is favorable to budget by $511,266. 
o We received a state emergency grant of $481,043. 

 
 
 
 

Pg 10 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
Expense highlights   
 Month‐to‐date 

 Salaries expense was over budget by $234,648. 

 Supplies expenses were over budget by $106,580. 
 
Year‐to‐date 

 Salaries and Wages expense was under budget by $200,083. 

 Supplies expense was over budget by $278,239. 
 

 
 

Balance Sheet 
 
Highlights in the Balance sheet show cash increasing $1,745,237. 
 

 Cash accounts increased $1,745,237 to $4,915,886.   
o Days in cash increased from 29 to 42 days.  

 Accounts receivable decreased $769,985. 
o AR days decreased from 71 to 62 days. 

 
 

 
 

Pg 11 Board Packet



YTD Prior YTD

ASSETS 10/31/2024 10/31/2023

Current Assets $12,782,513 $9,243,652

Assets Whose Use is Limited $0 $0

Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) $9,435,026 $9,792,393

Other Assets $1,086,292 $742,320

Total Unrestricted Assets $23,303,831 $19,778,365

Restricted Assets $1,843,666 $1,789,272

Total Assets $25,147,497 $21,567,637

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities $4,645,061 $3,447,056

Long‐Term Debt $5,795,985 $5,901,166

Other Long‐Term Liabilities $0 $0

Total Liabilities $10,441,046 $9,348,222

Net Assets $14,706,451 $12,219,415

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $25,147,497 $21,567,637

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET

Gross Patient Revenues $7,959,780 $5,171,942 $58,215,121 $51,679,979

Discounts and allowances ($4,587,808) ($1,932,089) ($24,144,928) ($19,239,863)

Bad Dbt & Char C Write‐Offs ($190,758) ($110,960) ($1,321,012) ($1,195,278)

Net Patient Revenues $3,181,214 $3,128,893 $32,749,181 $31,244,838

Other Operating Revenues $678,482 $75,178 $2,322,872 $751,784

Total Operating Revenues $3,859,696 $3,204,071 $35,072,053 $31,996,622

Salaries & Benefits $2,723,172 $2,464,972 $24,405,786 $24,607,126

Purchased Serv $409,048 $388,576 $3,801,813 $3,628,245

Supply Expenses $345,700 $239,120 $2,679,911 $2,401,672

Other Operating Expenses $130,675 $183,222 $1,666,780 $1,826,441

Depreciation & Interest Exp. $165,089 $159,133 $1,627,120 $1,591,331

Total Expenses $3,773,684 $3,435,023 $34,181,410 $34,054,815

NET OPERATING SURPLUS $86,012 ($230,952) $890,643 ($2,058,193)

Non‐Operating Revenue/(Exp) $119,437 $84,945 $911,011 $849,446

TOTAL  NET SURPLUS $205,449 ($146,007) $1,801,654 ($1,208,747)

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET

Total Inpatient Admits 7 13 91 125

Average Length of Stay 4.60 4.00 4.50 4.00

Total Emergency Room Visits 449 467 4,739 4,667

Outpatient Visits 1,545 1,192 13,627   11,917

Total Surgeries 50 40 417 398

10/31/2024 YEAR TO DATE

KEY STATISTICS

10/31/2024 YEAR TO DATE

ARBOR HEALTH

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/24

BALANCE SHEET

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES ‐ YTD

52 55 62 57 51 51 54 65 71 62
30

40

50

60

70

80

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Days in A/R

2024 2024B 2023

‐30%
‐25%
‐20%
‐15%
‐10%
‐5%
0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Operating Income Margin

2024 2024B 2023

‐

39
29

35 35

51 47 46

31 29

42

0

20

40

60

80

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Days Cash on Hand
Excludes Funded Depreciation

2024 2024B 2023

84%

73%
68%

63%
67% 68% 66%

71% 71% 71%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Comp as % of Net Oper 
Revenue

2024 2024B 2023

Pg 12 Board Packet



 Lewis County Public Hospital District No. 1
Balance Sheet
October, 2024 Prior-Year Incr/(Decr)

Current Month Prior-Month end From PrYr

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash 4,915,886$       3,170,649 3,790,598 1,125,288
Total Accounts Receivable 13,180,851 13,422,190 9,103,176 4,077,675
Reserve Allowances (6,137,672) (5,297,700) (3,127,930) (3,009,742)

Net Patient Accounts Receivable 7,043,179 8,124,491 5,975,246 1,067,934

Taxes Receivable 114,395 83,721 38,809 75,586
Estimated 3rd Party Settlements 0 0 263,159 (263,159)
Prepaid Expenses 432,596 464,257 430,473 2,123
Inventory 258,779 255,142 241,343 17,437
Funds in Trust 1,843,666 1,835,576 1,862,265 (18,599)
Other Current Assets 17,677 17,677 54,623 (36,947)

Total Current Assets 14,626,179 13,951,513 12,656,515 1,969,664
Property, Buildings and Equipment 35,806,944 35,761,729 35,226,814 580,130
Accumulated Depreciation (26,371,918) (26,271,533) (25,383,328) (988,590)

Net Property, Plant, & Equipment 9,435,026 9,490,196 9,843,486 (408,460)
Right-of-use assets 1,083,411 1,145,870 844,612 238,799
Other Assets 2,881 2,991 3,982 (1,101)

Total Assets 25,147,497$     24,590,570 23,348,595 1,798,902

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 887,299 485,572 1,030,746 (143,446)
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 1,010,231 988,106 1,206,309 (196,078)
Accrued Vacation 952,311 965,805 900,057 52,254
Third Party Cost Settlement 802,023 802,053 158,031 643,992
Interest Payable 102,473 76,842 0 102,473
Current Maturities - Debt 885,881 885,881 885,881 0
Other Payables 4,842 4,842 445,406 (440,564)

Current Liabilities 4,645,061 4,209,102 4,626,430 18,631
Total Notes Payable 518,864 544,826 776,435 (257,572)
Lease Liability 851,028 909,547 614,839 236,188
Net Bond Payable 4,426,094 4,426,094 4,426,094 0

Total Long Term Liabilities 5,795,985 5,880,467 5,817,369 (21,383)

Total Liabilities 10,441,046 10,089,569 10,443,799 (2,753)

General Fund Balance 12,904,796 12,904,796 12,904,796 0
Net Gain (Loss) 1,801,654 1,596,205 0 1,801,654

Fund Balance 14,706,451 14,501,001 12,904,796 1,801,654

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 25,147,497$     24,590,570 23,348,595 1,798,902

Pg 13 Board Packet



 Lewis County Hospital District No. 1
Income Statement

October, 2024

C U R R E N T M O N T H Y E A R   T O   D A T E

Pr Yr Month % Var $ Var Budget Actual Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual

598,904 19% 142,579 739,163 881,743 Inpatient Revenue 8,407,958 7,390,911 1,017,046 14% 6,840,464

3,625,520 66% 2,540,934 3,846,114 6,387,048 Outpatient Revenue 43,752,884 38,422,414 5,330,470 14% 36,277,090

628,972 18% 104,325 586,665 690,990 Clinic Revenue 6,054,279 5,866,653 187,626 3% 5,176,040

4,853,396 54% 2,787,838 5,171,942 7,959,780 Gross Patient Revenues 58,215,121 51,679,979 6,535,142 13% 48,293,593

1,830,869 -137% (2,655,436) 1,932,089 4,587,525 Contractual Allowances 24,138,823 19,239,863 (4,898,960) -25% 17,636,158

56,161 -123% (63,090) 51,302 114,393 Charity Care 694,467 552,879 (141,588) -26% 527,678

78,662 -28% (16,706) 59,658 76,365 Bad Debt 626,545 642,399 15,854 2% 691,203

1,965,692 -134% (2,735,233) 2,043,049 4,778,282 Deductions from Revenue 25,459,835 20,435,141 (5,024,694) -25% 18,855,039

2,887,704 2% 52,605 3,128,893 3,181,498 Net Patient Service Rev 32,755,286 31,244,838 1,510,448 5% 29,438,554
59.5% 33.9% 20.5% 60.5% 40.0% NPSR % 56.3% 60.5% 4.2% 6.9% 61.0%

85,008 802% 603,303 75,178 678,482 Other Operating Revenue 2,322,872 751,784 1,571,088 209% 779,138

2,972,712 20% 655,908 3,204,071 3,859,980 Net Operating Revenue 35,078,158 31,996,622 3,081,536 10% 30,217,692

Operating Expenses

1,932,651 -11% (234,648) 2,069,071 2,303,719 Salaries & Wages 20,490,624 20,690,708 200,083 1% 18,595,199

356,948 -6% (23,552) 395,901 419,453 Benefits 3,915,162 3,916,419 1,257 0% 3,695,111

101,023 75% 40,905 54,367 13,462 Professional Fees 347,842 556,887 209,045 38% 1,289,134

381,500 -45% (106,580) 239,120 345,700 Supplies 2,679,911 2,401,672 (278,239) -12% 2,506,368

407,308 -5% (20,471) 388,576 409,048 Purchase Services 3,801,813 3,628,245 (173,568) -5% 3,560,502

32,560 52% 21,469 41,360 19,892 Utilities 351,935 400,185 48,250 12% 398,176

29,852 -21% (6,935) 32,769 39,704 Insurance 341,550 327,689 (13,861) -4% 304,499

57,214 -5% (2,892) 54,726 57,618 Other Expenses 625,454 541,680 (83,773) -15% 536,540

3,299,056 -10% (332,704) 3,275,890 3,608,595 EBDITA Expenses 32,554,290 32,463,484 (90,805) 0% 30,885,530

(326,343) -450% 323,204 (71,819) 251,385 EBDITA 2,523,868 (466,862) 2,990,731 -641% (667,838)

-11.0% 390.5% -8.8% -2.2% 6.5% EBDITA % 7.2% -1.5% -8.7% 593.1% -2.2%

Capital Cost

121,841 -1% (1,249) 131,791 133,040 Depreciation 1,297,226 1,317,913 20,687 2% 1,252,998

34,361 -17% (4,707) 27,342 32,049 Interest Cost 329,894 273,418 (56,477) -21% 319,523

3,455,257 -10% (338,661) 3,435,023 3,773,684 Operating Expenses 34,181,410 34,054,815 (126,595) 0% 32,458,050

(482,545) -137% 317,248 (230,952) 86,296 Operating Income/(Loss) 896,748 (2,058,193) 2,954,941 -144% (2,240,359)

-16.2% -7.2% 2.2% Operating Margin % 2.6% -6.4% -7.4%

0 0% 283 0 (283) Mcare/Mcaid Pr Yr (6,105) 0 6,105 0% 33,392

Non Operating Activity

94,197 41% 36,472 89,195 125,667 Non-Op Revenue 959,157 891,951 67,207 8% 1,237,574

3,881 -47% (1,979) 4,250 6,230 Non-Op Expenses 48,146 42,504 (5,642) -13% 46,743

90,315 41% 34,492 84,945 119,437 Net Non Operating Activity 911,011 849,446 61,565 7% 1,190,831

(392,230) -241% 351,457 (146,008) 205,450 Net Income / (Loss) 1,801,654 (1,208,747) 3,010,401 -249% (1,016,136)

-13.2% -4.6% 5.3% Net Income Margin % 5.1% -3.8% -3.4%

 Unaudited

Pg 14 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT SPOTLIGHT 

Pg 15 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  

Pg 16 Board Packet



 
 

    LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 
REGULAR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING 

October 30, 2024, at 3:30 p.m. 
Conference Room 1 & 2 and via ZOOM 
https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/88957566693 

Meeting ID: 889 5756 6693 
One tap mobile: +12532158782, 88957566693# 

Dial: +1 253 215 8782 
 

 Mission Statement 
To foster trust and nurture a healthy community. 

 
Vision Statement 

To provide every patient the best care and every employee the best place to work. 
 

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Unexcused/Excused 
Absences  
Reading the Mission 
& Vision Statements 
 
 

Board Chair Herrin called the 
meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
Commissioners present:  
☒ Tom Herrin, Board Chair 
☒ Craig Coppock, Secretary 
☒ Wes McMahan 
☒ Van Anderson 
☒ Chris Schumaker 
 
Others present:  
☒ Robert Mach, Superintendent 
☒ Shana Garcia, Executive 
Assistant 
☒ Barbara Van Duren, CNO/CQO 
☒ Cheryl Cornwell, CFO 
☐ Shannon Kelly, CHRO 
☐ Julie Taylor, Ancillary Services 
Director 
☐ Dr. Kevin McCurry, CMO 
☒ Matthew Lindstrom, CFMO 

☒ Spencer Hargett, Compliance 
Officer 
☒ Barb Goble, Medical Staff 
Coordinator 
☒ Jill Elizaga, Medical Staff 
Support Specialist 

   

Pg 17 Board Packet

https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/88957566693


AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

☐ Dr. Victoria Acosta, Chief of 
Staff 
☒ Clint Scogin, Controller 
☒ Jessica Scogin, Foundation 
Manager 
☒ Julie Johnson, QMRC Manager 
☒ Char Hancock, Clinic Manager 
☒ Robert Houser, Imaging 
Manager 
☒ Shelly Cheney, Clinic Manager 
☒ Buddy Rose, Journalist 
☒ Diane Markham, Marketing & 
Communication Manager 
 
Board Chair Herrin noted the chat 
function has been disabled and the 
meeting will not be recorded.   

Approval or 
Amendment of 
Agenda 

 Commissioner 
Anderson made a 
motion to approve the 
agenda.  
Commissioner 
McMahan seconded, 
and the motion 
passed unanimously. 

  

Conflicts of Interest Board Chair Herrin asked the 
attendees to state any conflicts of 
interest with today’s agenda.   

None noted.   

Comments and 
Remarks 

Commissioners:  Commissioner 
McMahan continues to be 
encouraged by the hospital’s 
involvement in the District, as well 
as by the volunteer EMS who are a 
benefit to their communities 
especially in Glenoma today.  
Commissioner Anderson thanked 
Kassi in IT for her assistance, as 
well as shared info on another event 
in the community.  Also, 
commended CFO Cornwell on an 
incredible job with the 2025 budget.  
CNO van Duren shared a patient 
experience noting how impressed 
the family was with this little 
hospital.  CFO Cornwell reported a 
larger than expected rebound in 
cash during the month of October 
with an extra two million over what 
we normally receive in a month. 

 
 
 

  
 
 

Pg 18 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
Audience: None.   

Executive Session  
• RCW 

70.41.200  

Board Chair Herrin announced 
going into executive session at 3:40 
p.m. for 5 minutes to discuss RCW 
70.41.200-Medical Privileging.  
The Board returned to open session 
at 3:45 p.m.  Board Chair Herrin 
noted no decisions were made in 
Executive Session. 
 
Initial Appointments: 

Arbor Health  
1. Rachel Montes, MD 

(Emergency Medicine) 

Radiology Consulting 
Privileges 
2. Robert Bloch, MD 

Reappointments: 

Arbor Health  
1. Fabiola Puga, MD (Family 

Medicine) 

2. David Lee, MD 
(Emergency Medicine) 

Radiology Consulting Privileges 
3. Brendan McCullough, MD 

4. Mark Pfleger, MD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Commissioner 
Anderson made a 
motion to approve the 
Medical Privileging 
as presented and 
Secretary Coppock 
seconded.  The 
motion passed 
unanimously. 

  

Department Spotlight 
• Quality 

Department 

Clinic Manager Hancock shared 
insight into the Randle & Packwood 
Clinics highlighting each of the 
clinics staffing, hours of operation, 
visit counts, capital needs and 
community events that they are 
involved in.  Both clinics are 
focused on growth, patient access 
and building a wellness mindset 
throughout the District.  Clinic 
Manager Hancock confirmed the 
clinics receive good support and the 
managers rotate throughout the 
clinics which bonds the primary 
clinics too.  One barrier noted is 
between the hospital and the clinics 
as staff do not always know hospital 
staff which is always an area for 
improvement.  Clinic Manager 

Connect with 
Commissioner 
McMahan to research 
referral concerns. 

Clinic Manager 
Hancock & 
Commissioner 
McMahan 

11.27.24 

Pg 19 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

Hancock confirmed opportunities 
include adding providers with the 
anticipated Packwood growth, as 
well as taking Rehabilitation 
Services to the Rural Health Clinics 
once legislatively it is approved.  
Clinic Manager Hancock confirmed 
the referral process can have its 
challenges and can be a lengthy 
process. 

Board Committee 
Reports 

• Hospital 
Foundation 
Report 

Foundation Manager Scogin 
highlighted the following due to 
Board Chair Herrin being on 
vacation for the meeting: 

1. The Dinner Auction was a 
success, bringing in an 
estimated $42,000. 

2. The Fund-A-Need Comfort 
Furniture is being 
delivered October 31st! 

3. Mammos and Mocktails 
was a success event for 
patients. 

4. The upcoming annual 
giftshop sale is the first 
week of December. 

    

• Finance 
Committee 
Report 

Commissioner McMahan 
highlighted volumes higher in 
outpatient and observation services, 
as well as the clinics.  MTD 
revenues are strong in the ED and 
Outpatient and YTD Revenue is 
stronger than budget in Swing bed 
and the ED.  Net Income is ahead of 
Budget MTD and YTD.  Expenses 
were higher than expected in 
Wound care and 340b.  Remember  
340b expense occur prior to 
revenue and the same is true for 
wound care, as well as the revenues 
are recorded in different places so 
they will not be net zero.  Again, 
days in cash decreased and AR 
increased, but to CFO Cornwell’s 
point earlier, the recovery of cash 
has occurred in October instead of 
September, so great news! 

   

Consent Agenda  Board Chair Herrin announced the 
consent agenda items for 
consideration of approval: 

Commissioner 
Anderson made a 
motion to approve the 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Pg 20 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

1. Approval of Minutes 
a. September 25, 

2024, Regular 
Board Meeting 

b. October 23, 2024, 
Finance Committee 
Meeting 

2. Warrants & EFTs in the 
amount of $4,729,256.87 
dated September 2024 

3. Resolution 24-17-Declaring 
to Surplus or Dispose of 
Personal Property 

Consent Agenda and 
Commissioner 
Schumaker 
seconded.  The 
motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Minutes, Warrants 
and Resolutions will 
be sent for electronic 
signatures. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive 
Assistant Garcia 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.01.24 
 
 

Old Business Board Chair Herrin noted no old 
business. 

   

New Business 
• Board Policy 

& Procedure 
Review 

Board Chair Herrin presented the 
following policies/procedures for 
review and/or revision: 

1. Board Mobile Device 
Management 

a. The Board requested 
Superintendent 
Mach review 
further and compare 
to 
recommendations 
from AWPHD & 
WSHA.  The Board 
will review at the 
Regular Board 
Meeting in 
November. 

2. Code of Ethics 
a. The Board requested 

Compliance Officer 
Hargett review 
further and cross 
reference with TRC 
hospitals.  The 
Board will review at 
the Regular Board 
Meeting in 
November. 

3. Conflict of Policies-Marked 
as Reviewed. 

Secretary Coppock 
made a motion to 
approve the one of 
the three P & P’s and 
Commissioner 
McMahan 
seconded.  The 
motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Marked the third 
document as 
Reviewed in Lucidoc.  
Revisions will be 
prepared for the first 
and second 
documents for further 
review in November. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive 
Assistant Garcia 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.01.24 & 
11.27.24 
 

• Introduce 
Proposed 
Budget 

CFO Cornwell introduced the 
proposed 2025 Budget.  The budget 
remains like 2024 with no major 
changes.  The District is budgeting 
for a negative operating income but 

   

Pg 21 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

6 | P a g e  
 

remember the cost report has the 
potential to the outcome.  As a 
Critical Access Hospital it is in the 
best interest of the District to 
reinvest into the Hospital to make 
money, not to cut costs.  Overall, a 
conservative approach was taken 
with this budget.  CFO Cornwell 
presented the 5-year capital budget 
noting the critical items are being 
purchased in 2024 and into 2025.  
Again, the managers have identified 
that if equipment stops working, 
replacements equipment will need 
to be purchased so there may be 
shuffling on this list.  The proposed 
2025 budget will continue to evolve 
in preparation for the Special Board 
Meeting-Public Hearing on 
Tuesday, November 12, 2024.   

Superintendent 
Report 

Superintendent Mach highlighted 
the memo in the packet and added 
the following updates: 

1. Continue to enhance the 
insurance benefit plan to 
benefit and retain 
employees. 

2. Hired a Speech & 
Language Therapist. 

3. Building the Cardiology 
program for a December 
launch and will continue to 
grow as volumes increase. 

4. The Patient Centered 
Family Care Furniture is 
arriving tomorrow.  Plan to 
do a tour at the Regular 
Board Meeting in 
November. 

5. Implemented a Design 
Team to refresh the 
hospital and clinics to 
increase a cohesive look 
and brand. 

6. A refresh to the Mossyrock 
Clinic is trees are being 
removed for safety reasons 
and a new permanent sign 
is coming soon! 

7. 2024 Goals have been 
updated with data. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Pg 22 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

7 | P a g e  
 

8. As it relates to the data 
points provided by the 
TRC, Arbor Health is one 
of six hospitals with a 
positive net income out of 
25.  Great news! 

9. Participated in a 
Cybersecurity Tabletop 
with the leadership team to 
understand what downtime 
looks like and how does 
this affect our entire 
footprint of the District.  

Meeting Summary 
& Evaluation 

Superintendent Mach provided a 
meeting summary.  Commissioner 
Anderson noted over time on topics, 
but time well spent.  Secretary 
Coppock appreciates the 
conservative approach on the 
budget.  Commissioner Schumaker 
shared great information presented 
with good questions asked and 
effectively answered.  
Commissioner McMahan noted 
another good meeting, with the 
Board working together.  Board 
Chair Herrin agreed the Board is 
coming together with different 
backgrounds and asking appropriate 
questions to keep moving forward.  
Superintendent Mach ended with 
another good meeting. 

   

Adjournment  Commissioner 
Anderson moved, and 
Secretary Coppock 
seconded to adjourn 
the meeting at 5:32 
p.m.  The motion 
passed unanimously.     

  

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Craig Coppock, Secretary          Date 

Pg 23 Board Packet



 
 

    LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 
Compliance Committee Meeting 
November 6, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. 

Via Zoom 
 

 Mission Statement 
To foster trust and nurture a healthy community. 

 
Vision Statement 

To provide every patient the best care and every employee the best place to work. 
 

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Unexcused/Excused 
Absences 
Reading the Mission 
& Vision Statements 
 
 

Secretary Coppock called the 
meeting to order via Zoom at 12:00 
p.m. 
 
Commissioner(s) Present in Person 
or via Zoom: 
☒ Craig Coppock, Secretary 
☒ Chris Schumaker, Commissioner 
 
Committee Member(s) Present in 
Person or via Zoom: 
☒ Robert Mach, 
Superintendent/CEO 
☒ Shana Garcia, Executive 
Assistant 
☒ Spencer Hargett, Compliance 
Officer 
☒ Cheryl Cornwell, CFO 
☒ Shannon Kelly, CHRO 
☐ Barbara Van Duren, CNO/CQO 
☒ Julie Johnson, Quality 
Management, Risk & Regulatory 
Compliance Mgr. 
☒ Matthew Lindstrom, Facilities 
Director 
☒ Jim Frey, IT Director 
☐ Julie Taylor, Ancillary Services 
Director 
☒ Jessica Neidert, Business Office 
Manager 

Excused-Barbara van 
Duren & Julie Taylor 
(LC Chamber of 
Commerce Meeting) 
 
Unexcused-None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Pg 24 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

☒ Janice Cramer, Patient Access 
Manager 

 

Approval or 
Amendment of 
Agenda 

No amendments noted. IT Director Frey 
made a motion to 
approve the agenda 
and Commissioner 
Schumaker seconded.  
The motion passed 
unanimously. 

  

Conflicts of Interest Secretary Coppock asked the 
Committee to state any conflicts of 
interest with today’s agenda. 

None noted.   

Committee Reports 
• Compliance 

Operational 
Workgroup 
Recap 

Compliance Officer Hargett 
highlighted the workgroup minutes 
and noted the areas of focus will be 
discussed again during the 
compliance risk assessment to 
determine if they remain a risk.  

   

Consent Agenda Secretary Coppock announced the 
following in consent agenda up for 
approval: 

1. Review of Compliance 
Minutes –August 14, 2024 

2. Review of Compliance 
Operational Workgroup 
Minutes –September 4, 
2024 

3. Review of Compliance 
Operational Workgroup 
Minutes –October 2, 2024 

4. Regulatory Audits 
Dashboard 

5. New/Updated Laws 
Dashboard 

6. Compliance Program 
Update 

Commissioner 
Schumaker made a 
motion to approve the 
consent agenda.  
Superintendent Mach 
seconded. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

  

Old Business 
 

Secretary Coppock noted no old 
business. 

   

New Business 
• Annual 

Compliance 
Risk 
Assessment 

Compliance Officer Hargett 
presented the 2024 Risk 
Assessment and the 83% progress 
made on the 2024 Compliance 
Workplan. As a reminder, there are 
seven elements to a successful 
compliance program, one of which 
includes completing a periodic risk 
assessment.  Compliance Officer 
Hargett reviewed key definitions 
prior to discussing the top 
compliance risks identified for the 

   

Pg 25 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

District.  Each committee member 
provided insights on the topics 
listed before identifying as high risk 
and moving to the 2025 
Compliance Workplan.  The seven 
selected included Contract 
Evaluations, Cybersecurity Breach 
Board Code of Ethics, Use of AI, 
Policy & Procedure Reviews, 
Portable Device Management and 
Small Works Roster. 
 
The Committee completed the 
exercise to identify the highest 
items of risk via a MENTI tool and 
the 2025 Workplan was established. 

• Compliance 
Cup 

Compliance Officer Hargett noted 
National Corporate Compliance & 
Ethics Week.  There is a friendly 
competition between TRC hospitals 
on completing the survey.  Please 
encourage your staff to complete to 
help Arbor Health win for highest 
level of participation. 

Complete 
Compliance 
Questionnaire survey. 

All Staff 11.08.24 

Meeting Summary & 
Evaluation 

Compliance Officer Hargett 
provided a summary report.   
 
Secretary Coppock is encouraged 
by the wide band of involvement in 
compliance and it shows the 
attention be given to these areas to 
keep AH in compliance.  
Commissioner Schumaker noted a 
nice job to Compliance Officer 
Hargett, even learned some new 
things.   

 
 

  

Adjournment Secretary Coppock adjourned the 
meeting at 1:47 p.m.   

   

 

Pg 26 Board Packet



 
 

    LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 
SPECIAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING 

November 12, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
Conference Rooms 1 & 2 or via ZOOM 
https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/84934316490 

Meeting ID: 849 3431 6490 
One tap mobile: +12532050468,,84934316490# US 

Dial: +1 253 205 0468 US 
 

 Mission Statement 
To foster trust and nurture a healthy community. 

 
Vision Statement 

To provide every patient the best care and every employee the best place to work. 
 

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Excused/Unexcused 
Absences 
Reading the Mission 
& Vision Statements 
 
 

Board Chair Herrin called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Commissioners present:  
☒ Tom Herrin, Board Chair  
☒ Craig Coppock, Secretary 
☒ Wes McMahan 
☒ Van Anderson 
☒ Chris Schumaker 
 
Others present:  
☒ Rob Mach, Superintendent 
☒ Shana Garcia, Executive 
Assistant 
☒ Cheryl Cornwell, CFO 
☒ Laura Coppock, Mossyrock 
Community Member 

    

Conflicts of Interest Board Chair Herrin asked the Board 
to state any conflicts of interest with 
today’s agenda.   

None noted.   

Reading of the Notice 
of the Special 
Meeting  

Board Chair Herrin read the special 
board meeting notice. 

   

New Business 
Present the 2025 
Budget (RCW 
70.44.060 (6)) 

CFO Cornwell presented the 2025 
budget while reflecting on a strong 
2024’s experience year to date.  
Managers were included in this 

 
 
 

  

Pg 27 Board Packet

https://myarborhealth.zoom.us/j/84934316490


AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

• To present 
the proposed 
2025 
operating 
budget 

process when discussing current 
volume experience and where 
growth opportunities are projected.  
The percentage of change on the 
budget is conservative even with 
the success YTD in 2024.   
 
CFO Cornwell shared the capital 
asset list where departments 
identified equipment at or near end 
of life.  There will be equipment 
purchases in 2024 given the 
financial strength YTD.   

Public Comment No comment. How to plan for 
medicare advantage?  
Laura… 

  

• Resolution-
24-18-
Adopting the 
2025 Budget 
(Action) 

o To 
adopt 
the 
budg
et. 

 Commissioner 
McMahan made a 
motion to approve 
Resolution 24-18 as 
presented, Secretary 
Coppock seconded 
and the motion 
passed unanimously.   
 
Resolution will be 
sent for electronic 
signatures. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive 
Assistant Garcia 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.13.24 

Adjournment Secretary Coppock moved and 
Commissioner McMahan seconded 
to adjourned at 6:35 p.m.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 

   

 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Craig Coppock, Secretary          Date 

Pg 28 Board Packet



 
 

    LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 
Finance Committee Meeting 

November 20, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. 
Via Zoom 

 
 Mission Statement 
To foster trust and nurture a healthy community. 

 
Vision Statement 

To provide every patient the best care and every employee the best place to work. 
 

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Call to Order 
Reading the Mission 
& Vision Statements 
Roll Call 
Excused/ Unexcused 
Absences 
 
 
 

Commissioner McMahan called the 
meeting to order via Zoom at 12:00 
p.m. 
 
Commissioner(s) Present in Person 
or via Zoom: 
☒ Wes McMahan, Commissioner 
☒ Van Anderson, Commissioner 
 
Committee Member(s) Present in 
Person or via Zoom: 
☒ Shana Garcia, Executive 
Assistant 
☒ Cheryl Cornwell, CFO 
☒ Robert Mach, Superintendent 
☒ Marc Fisher, Community 
Member 
☒ Clint Scogin, Controller 
☒ Barbara van Duren, CNO/CQO 
☒ Julie Taylor, Ancillary Services 
Director 
☐ Jessica Niedert, Business Office 
Manager 
☐ Janice Cramer, Patient Access 
Manager 
☒ Jim Frey, IT Director 
☒ Laura Glass, Patient Care 
Services Director 
☒ Diane Markham, Marketing & 
Communications Manager 

Excused: Janice 
Cramer (Technical 
Issues) & Jessica 
Neidert (Technical 
Issue) 
 
Unexcused: Janice 
Kelly 
 

  

Pg 29 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

☐ Janice Kelly, RT Manager 
Approval or 
Amendment of 
Agenda 

 Commissioner 
Anderson made a 
motion to approve the 
agenda and 
Superintendent Mach 
seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Conflicts of Interest Commissioner McMahan asked the 
Committee to state any conflicts of 
interest with today’s agenda.  

None noted.   

Consent Agenda Commissioner McMahan 
announced the following in consent 
agenda up for approval: 

1. Review of Finance Minutes 
–October 30, 2024 

2. Board Oversight Activities 
3. Review Warrants & EFT’s 

in the amount of 
$3,744,924.14 dated 
October 2024 

The Finance Committee supports 
the Warrants and EFT’s and will 
recommend approval at the Board 
level in Consent Agenda. 

Community Member 
Fisher made a motion 
to approve the consent 
agenda and 
Commissioner 
Anderson seconded.  
The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
The Finance 
Committee supported 
requesting the Board’s 
approval of the 
Warrants & EFT’s at 
the Regular Board 
Meeting in Consent 
Agenda.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive 
Assistant Garcia 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.27.24 Regular 
Board Meeting 

Old Business 
• CFO 

Financial 
Review 

CFO Cornwell noted volumes 
strong in Outpatient and Physician 
visits.  While revenue was strong 
month to date, additional services 
were billed and a large percentage 
was incorrect.  There will be some 
OR revenue captured but 
contractual adjustments were 
applied to cover this correction 
given limitations to correct in the 
accounting software.  Overall, Net 
Patient Service Revenue is the best 
number to review and compare to 
like hospitals.  Given the increase in 
patient activities there is in increase 
in supplies YTD.  October was 
another strong month with a Net 
Income Margin of 5.1%. 
 
CFO Cornwell shared cash 
increased from 29 to 42 days.  AR 

   

Pg 30 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

decreased but still more to go and 
collect.   

New Business 
• AH 

Retirement 
Fund 
Update 

CFO Cornwell shared the 
retirement plan is performing with 
no concerns.  

 
 
 

  

• 2024 Self 
Insured 
Health 
Insurance 
Quarter 3 
Overview 

CFO Cornwell shared the health 
insurance plan is performing very 
well as a self-insured plan.  YTD 
the plan is operating at a surplus.  
Good news, the 2025 plan updates 
should reduce employees out of 
pocket expenses for healthcare 
performed by Arbor Health.  
Positive changes with minimal 
increases to employees. 

   

• Property 
Tax Levy 
Options 

CFO Cornwell presented the 
District’s draft levy options.  The 
District only has the M & O levy.  
Administration is recommending 
1.00% increase which is the highest 
lawful levy amount, plus the 
administrative refund. 
 
CFO Cornwell will present the levy 
to the public at the Special Board 
Meeting on November 25, 2024, for 
public comment.  The Board will 
need to decide how to move 
forward.   
 
The budget and levy documentation 
must be submitted to Lewis County 
by November 30, 2024. 

   

• Capital 
Review 

IT Director Frey presented the 
CDW Computers and Laptops 
capital purchase.  Windows 10 will 
no longer be supported by 
Microsoft, so the District needs to 
upgrade.   
 
Patient Care Services Director 
Glass presented the Steris Edo 
Washer and Dryer capital purchase, 
Steris OR Lights and Mindray 
Ultrasound Probes capital 
purchases.  The washer is end of 
life and currently the District does 
not have a dryer, so instruments are 

The Finance 
Committee supported 
requesting the Board’s 
approval of a 
resolution for the CDW 
Computers and 
Laptops, as well as the 
Steris Endo 
Washer/Dryer at the 
Regular Board 
Meeting.   
 
 
 
 

Executive 
Assistant Garcia 

11.27.24 Regular 
Board Meeting 
 

Pg 31 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

hand dried by the technician.  This 
equipment will decrease the time 
the time performing these tasks and 
allow the tech to do other tasks.  
The OR lights are end of life and 
alternative light solutions but it less 
than optimal for the physician.  
These lights will improve physician 
satisfaction and increase patient 
safety.  Administration will verify if 
this quote is for both lights and if 
pricing improves by purchasing the 
unit.  The Ultrasound probes are 
partly broken resulting in dark blind 
spots on images which hinder the 
exam.  The probes will provide 
better assessments for patients.    
 
CNO/CQO van Duren presented the 
AIM Stress Test Treadmill capital 
purchase.  The treadmill is end of 
life and replacement parts were add 
this year but are extremely hard to 
find.  If the treadmill goes down, 
then cardio stress tests cannot be 
performed for patients.  With 
cardiology services coming to our 
clinics, this will be equipment will 
be needed to provide care to 
patients.  The vendor listed on the 
capital request form will not be 
used, as concerns have occurred 
during this process.  Working with 
purchasing to find new vendors 
which may results in increased costs 
but doing our due diligence to 
protect the District. 
 
Marketing & Communications 
Manager Markham presented the 
ESCO sign capital purchase.  The 
Mossyrock Clinic does not have a 
permanent sign.  This professional 
sign represents the clinic and 
notifies patients of our location as 
well as services. 
 
The Steris OR Lights, the Mindray 
Ultrasound Probes, the AIM Stress 
Test Treadmill and the ESCO sign 
are within Superintendent Mach’s 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pg 32 Board Packet



AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION OWNER DUE DATE 
 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

spending authority but want to keep 
the Finance Committee informed of 
the investments we are putting back 
into the District. 
 
The Finance Committee supports 
the resolutions for the CDW 
Computers and Laptops, as well as 
the Steris Endo Washer/Dryer and 
will recommend approval at the 
Board level in New Business. 

Meeting Summary 
& Evaluation 

CFO Cornwell provided a summary 
report.  
 
Commissioners McMahan and 
Anderson appreciate CFO Cornwell 
detailed reports.  Commissioner 
Anderson inquired on page 121 of 
the packet on the details of Other 
Expenses.  

Research Other 
Expenses and send the 
details to 
Commissioner 
Anderson. 

CFO Cornwell 
& Controller 
Scogin 

Prior to the 
Regular Board 
Meeting 11/27/24 

Adjournment Commissioner McMahan adjourned 
the meeting at 1:09 pm.   

   

 

Pg 33 Board Packet



WARRANT & EFT LISTING NO.        2024-10 
 
RECORD OF CLAIMS ALLOWED BY THE 
BOARD OF LEWIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
The following vouchers have been audited, 
charged to the proper account, and are within the 
budget appropriation. 
 
                CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify, under 
penalty of perjury, that the materials have been 
furnished, as described herein, and that the claim 
is a just, due and unpaid obligation against 
LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 
and that I am authorized to authenticate and 
certify said claim. 
 
 
Signed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cheryl Cornwell, CFO 

We, the undersigned Lewis County Hospital 
District No. 1 Commissioners, do hereby certify 
that the merchandise or services hereinafter 
specified has been received and that total 
Warrants and EFT’s are approved for payment 
in the amount of  
 
$3,744,924.14 this   27th day 
 
of November 2024 
 
 
 
 
Board Chair, Tom Herrin   
 
 
 
Commissioner, Wes McMahan 
 
 
 
Secretary, Craig Coppock  
    
 
 
Commissioner, Van Anderson 
 
 
 
Commissioner, Chris Schumaker

 
 
SEE WARRANT & EFT REGISTER in the amount of $3,744,924.14 dated October 1, 2024 – October 31, 
2024. 

Pg 34 Board Packet



Warrant Number Date Amount Description

See Detail 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 1,000,970.26 System Checks

See Detail 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 2,355,234.67 EFT payments

    

$ 3,356,204.93

Warrant Number Date Amount Description

1236 10/11/24 192,066.74 IRS

1237 10/25/24 194,807.25 IRS

4839-4844 10/31/24 1845.22 BBP Admin

  0.00  

$ 388,719.21

$3,744,924.14

Total - Security State Bank

Total Checks/Warrants

October 31, 2024

ARBOR HEALTH WARRANT REGISTER SUMMARY
Routine A/P Check Runs

Total - Umpqua Bank 

Pg 35 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OLD BUSINESS 

Pg 36 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

Pg 37 Board Packet



Pg 38 Board Packet



Pg 39 Board Packet



Pg 40 Board Packet



Pg 41 Board Packet



 
LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 

MORTON, WASHINGTON 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING  
THE CAPITAL PURCHASE OF THE 
CDW COMPUTERS & LAPTOPS    RESOLUTION NO. 24-20 
 
WHEREAS, the Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 owns and operates Arbor Health, a 25-bed 
Critical Access Hospital located in Morton, Washington, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 feel that this is worthy, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of Lewis County Hospital 
District No. 1 as follows: 

 
Approving the purchase of the CDW Computers & Laptops through a new lease.    

The purchase price is $162,756.65 plus shipping.   

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED by the Commissioners of Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 in 

an open public meeting thereof held in compliance with the requirements of the Open Public 

Meetings Act this 27th day of November 2024, the following commissioners being present and 

voting in favor of this resolution. 

 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Tom Herrin, Board Chair                             Wes McMahan, Commissioner 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________                
Van Anderson, Commissioner   Craig Coppock, Secretary 
 
 
________________________________                
Chris Schumaker, Commissioner 
 

Pg 42 Board Packet



                            CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/ASSESSMENT REQUEST FORM

                  SECTION 1 - DEPARTMENT INFORMATION / ITEM REQUESTED

Department Name Department#

Manager Phone #

General Description of Item

Reason For Purchase 
(Choose all that apply) 

Expected Life of New Equipment in Years 5-7 Years

Notes about reason for request, effect on department's operations, effect on other departments, and impact of purchase on revenues or 
volumes : 

Do We Have Any Similar Equipment In The Organization / Which Department? 

Can This Equipment Be Utilized By Other Departments? Systems are used by all depts.

Were (3) Competitive Quotes Obtained? (Please Attach) 

Suggested Vendor 

Name/Contact Of Vendor Riya Shaw

Estimated Price $ $162,756.65

Source Of Estimated Price  Quote (attach) □ Other (Explain) 

Will this purchase interface with our computer system? 

Facilities Involvement
Biomed Involvement
Clinical Informatics Involvement 
Infection Control
IT Involvement 
Material Management 
Explain and/or quantify any known involvement or expenses in these areas. 

IT 8480

Jim Frey 306-496-3645

PREFERRED MODEL # CDW

Replacement of desktop computers.  

This purchase is part of the technology resources of the District.

As of October 14, 2025, Microsoft's Windows 10 environment will be end of life and unsupported.  Microsoft has set a minimum processor specification for support 
of Windows 11 operating system.  Most of our fleet of computers do not meet minimum specifications.

Rack Simply - $190,806.00
Dell - $179,465.42
CDW - $162,756.65
All quotes include taxes.

SECTION 2 – DEPARTMENT AND TECHNOLOGY IMPACT

No
No

No

No

Unsure
Unsure

Unsure
Unsure

Yes - Detail below
Yes - Detail below

Yes - Detail below

Yes - Detail below

Yes - Detail below No Unsure

Yes No  - Detail below

Yes

Yes

No

No

New Replacement End of Life Quality of Care Patient Satisfaction

Increase Volume Other

NoYes - Detail below

This is an IT project with the CFO to be involved for financing aspects.
Material Management will be involved in receiving computers.

No UnsureNo

Yes - Detail below No UnsureNo

Pg 43 Board Packet



Assessment Team Members: Date of Meeting: 29-Oct-24
PROS 

CONS

CONSIDERATIONS

RECOMMENDATIONS

WARRANTY INFORMATION

ADDITIONAL ACQUISITION/ PREP COST $
ADDITIONAL PREP/ TRAINING HOURS 
COMMENTS 

Base Equipment Price  - As Provided 150,980.20$       
Software Costs 
Additional Cost of  Installation Support -$                     Total Monthly Consumables Cost -$                       
Total Additional Associated Cost -$                     
Shipping, Delivery and Installation -$                     
Sales Tax 11,776.45$         

TOTAL NON- RECURRING EXPENSE 162,756.65$       

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSE -$                       

HOW ARE WE PAYING FOR THIS? Financed

IS THIS BUDGETED 

BUDGETED PURCHASE DATE 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 

Chief Financial Officer
Date

Chief Executive Officer
Date

Board Chair
if > than $30,000 Date

3 year warranty on equipment.

*** APPROVALS  ***

*** FOR FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ***

Buy and hold available from CDW.

Price and minimum specifications

Purchase Lenovo equipment from CDW.

SECTION 3 -  EQUIPMENT ASSESSMENT TEAM EVALUATION SUMMARY

Dave Fehrenbach, Jim Frey

Building Capital LeaseFixed Equipment

Other - ExplainMajor Moveable Equipment

Building Improvement

Yes No

Pg 44 Board Packet



Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

JIM FREY,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 

you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 

the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order 

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE

CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

PDLV633 10/23/2024 BUY AND HOLD ONLY

OPTION 2

1519324 $162,756.65

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

LVO M70Q I5-14500T W11P MC98087711 200 8100516 $748.37 $149,674.00

Mfg. Part#: 12TES5LR00-MC98087711

Contract: Vizient Tier 6 Desktops, Laptops, Mobile Devices (IT0031)

CDW STAGING AGREEMENT-VH 1 308255 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: STAGNG AGREEMNT-VH

Contract: Standard Pricing

CDW STAGING- PER MONTH PALLET 20 1299524 $48.86 $977.20

Mfg. Part#: STAGING-MONTH

Contract: Vizient Tier 6 All other Products (IT0031)

CDWVH STGNG LABOR SHPMNT PER PALLET 10 7356735 $32.90 $329.00

Mfg. Part#: CDWVH STGNG LABOR SHPMNT

Contract: Vizient Tier 6 All other Products (IT0031)

ATTN  PICKING 1 021862 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: PICKING

UNSPSC: 43211600

Contract: MARKET

SUBTOTAL

$150,980.20

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$11,776.45

GRAND TOTAL

$162,756.65 

Pg 45 Board Packet

https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/site-map.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/software.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/services/amplified-services.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/solutions.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/brand.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/research-hub.html
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=PDLV633
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=8100516
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=308255
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=1299524
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7356735
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=021862


Page 2 of 3

PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO

Billing Address:

MORTON GENERAL HOSPITAL

PO BOX 1138

MORTON, WA 98356-0019

Phone: (360) 496-5112

Payment Terms: NET 30-VERBAL

Shipping Address:

MORTON GENERAL HOSPITAL

521 ADAMS STREET

MORTON, WA 98356

Shipping Method: Buy & Hold

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Riya Shah   |  (877) 376-0904 | riya.shah@cdwg.com

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION

BO TOTAL

BO LEASE OPTION

$150,980.20 $4,272.74/Month $150,980.20 $4,912.90/Month

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted

is subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's

business cycles. 

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

My Account Support

Call 800.800.4239

 

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

Pg 46 Board Packet

https://www.cdwg.com/accountcenter/logon
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/help-center.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/about/overview.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/privacy-notice.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions.html


Page 3 of 3

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager.

© 2024 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Pg 47 Board Packet

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Your Quote is ready.
Your personalized Quote is now available for purchase.

Complete your order through our secure online checkout before your Quote expires.

Order Now

Quote Name: QTY 200
Quote No. 3000181725144.3
Total $179,465.42
Customer # 530036597303
Quoted On Sep. 30, 2024
Expires by Oct. 10, 2024

Contract Name
Dell Midwestern Higher
Education Compact
(MHEC) Master Agreement

Contract Code C000000979569
Customer Agreement # MHEC-04152022
Deal ID 27859698

Sales Rep Taylor Gaetje
Phone 1(800) 456-3355, 6183827
Email Taylor_Gaetje@Dell.com
Billing To TINA CLEVENGER CARBAUGH 

MORTON GENERAL HOSPITAL 
PO BOX 1138 
MORTON, WA 98356-0019

Message from your Sales Rep

If you are ready to place your order, you can utilize the "Order Now" button on the quote to securely check out. If you
have any questions, please reach out to me, Taylor Gaetje, at 512-728-9645. Email: Taylor_Gaetje@Dell.com Thank
you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Taylor Gaetje

Shipping Group

Shipping To
TRACEY CARBAUGH 
MORTON GENERAL HOSPITAL 
521 ADAMS ST 
MORTON, WA 98356 
(360) 496-3515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex Micro Form Factor (Plus 7020) $832.40 200 $166,480.00

Page 1
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

Pg 48 Board Packet

https://www.dell.com/quote/purchase/ordernow/en-us/validatequote?context=kQ4OumQYKJ7na9rxipx5zLSD2eSZ45p/jxlY1jI+Jgl/eLE6K6s/PAVYwitctlnL8lngVzbjxpPUGSSvj1OUsaL+s5t6PxlDAbuTSixfVMGM/e4EHfFzY3hDEg/BEJxh&contextversion=2&ref=cce_em_qto
mailto:Taylor_Gaetje@Dell.com


Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$166,480.00
$0.00

$12,985.42

$179,465.42

Special pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for details.

Page 2
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

Pg 49 Board Packet



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To
TRACEY CARBAUGH 
MORTON GENERAL HOSPITAL 
521 ADAMS ST 
MORTON, WA 98356 
(360) 496-3515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex Micro Form Factor (Plus 7020)
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 11, 2024
Contract # C000000979569
Customer Agreement # MHEC-04152022

$832.40 200 $166,480.00

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex Micro Form Factor Plus 7020 210-BKXB - 200 -

Intel Core i5 processor 14500 vPro (24MB cache, 14 cores,
20 threads, up to 5.0 GHz Turbo, 65W) 338-CNCH - 200 -

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR,
French, Spanish 619-ARSB - 200 -

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB - 200 -

16GB DDR5 Memory,1X16GB,5600,Non-ECC,SoDIMM 370-BBPX - 200 -

M.2 2230 512GB PCIe NVMe SSD Class 35 400-BQSB - 200 -

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 200 -

NO RAID 817-BBBN - 200 -

OptiPlex Micro Plus with 65W CPU 329-BJWV - 200 -

US Power Cord 450-AAZN - 200 -

Intel(R) AX211 Wi-Fi 6E 2x2 and Bluetooth 555-BHDU - 200 -

Internal Antenna 555-BHDV - 200 -

Wireless Driver Intel AX211 555-BKJP - 200 -

No Additional Video Ports 492-BCKH - 200 -

Dell Pro Wireless Keyboard and Mouse - KM5221W - English
- Black 580-AJJG - 200 -

Mouse included with Keyboard 570-AADI - 200 -

No Cover Selected 325-BCZQ - 200 -

Dell Additional Software 634-CHFP - 200 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 200 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 200 -

Watch Dog SRV 379-BFMR - 200 -

Quick Start Guide, OptiPlex Micro Plus 340-DMHF - 200 -

Print on Demand Label 389-BDQH - 200 -

Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled) 329-BBJL - 200 -

Shipping Material 340-CQYN - 200 -

Shipping Label 389-BBUU - 200 -

High:FSJ Reg label for 180W adaptor 389-FGDW - 200 -

IRST Driver, MFF 7020 658-BFSV - 200 -

Page 3
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

Pg 50 Board Packet



Intel Core i5 Processor Label 340-CUEW - 200 -

Desktop BTS/BTP Shipment 800-BBIP - 200 -

No Option Included 340-ACQQ - 200 -

180 Watt A/C Adapter, TCO Compliant 450-BBBM - 200 -

Configuration Matérielle Fixe 998-GRXX - 200 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB - 200 -

Internal Speaker, MFF 7020 520-BBFQ - 200 -

No Out-of-Band Systems Management 631-BBQD - 200 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 812-3886 - 200 -

Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis 3 Years 812-3887 - 200 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$166,480.00
$0.00

$12,985.42

$179,465.42

Page 4
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

Pg 51 Board Packet



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract between the
entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless otherwise stated herein, pricing is
valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is based on the latest information available and is
subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or
freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges
will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax
exemption certificate to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and Supplier or a
Supplier´s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the extent there is no such
agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-
Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms
referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this
Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted
by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and
terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at
www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license terms that
accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are subject to additional,
specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part of a solution,
Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a written agreement with the end-
user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products and/or
services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (“FS”), Customer may issue its
purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a
Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing
Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable
governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS
notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into
such Financing Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S. Government;
or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further represents that this
transaction does not require Supplier’s compliance with any statute, regulation or information technology standard applicable to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice. Supplier
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.

Page 5
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

Pg 52 Board Packet

mailto:Tax_Department@dell.com
mailto:ARSalesTax@emc.com
http://www.dell.com/terms
http://www.dell.com/oemterms
http://www.dell.com/eula
http://www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global
http://www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm
http://www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms


Page 1 of 1

 RackSimply International Corp.
3100 N Lake Harbor ln, suite 174

Boise, ID  83703 US

salesorders@racksimply.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
Lewis County Hospital District No. 1
521 Adams Ave.
Morton, Washington  98356

SHIP TO
Lewis County Hospital District No. 1
521 Adams Ave.
Morton, Washington  98356

ESTIMATE 3266
DATE 09/30/2024

PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE EXTENDED TOTAL

8B3L0AW HP Elite Mini 600 G9 i513500T 16GB/512 PC 
Intel Core i5-13500T, SSD 512GB M.2 PCIe 
NVMe, 16GB DDR5, W11 Pro64, 1-1-1 Wty, 
ax6G+BT U.S. English localization

200 885.00 177,000.00T

 SUBTOTAL 177,000.00

TAX 13,806.00

TOTAL $190,806.00

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Pg 53 Board Packet



 
LEWIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1 

MORTON, WASHINGTON 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING  
THE CAPITAL PURCHASE OF STERIS 
ENDO WASHER & DRYER     RESOLUTION NO. 24-21 
 
WHEREAS, the Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 owns and operates Arbor Health, a 25-bed 
Critical Access Hospital located in Morton, Washington, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 feel that this is worthy, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of Lewis County Hospital 
District No. 1 as follows: 

 
Approving the purchase of the Steris Endo Washer & Dryer through a new lease.    

The purchase price is $113,559.59.   

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED by the Commissioners of Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 in 

an open public meeting thereof held in compliance with the requirements of the Open Public 

Meetings Act this 27th day of November 2024, the following commissioners being present and 

voting in favor of this resolution. 

 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Tom Herrin, Board Chair                             Wes McMahan, Commissioner 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________                
Van Anderson, Commissioner   Craig Coppock, Secretary 
 
 
________________________________                
Chris Schumaker, Commissioner 
 

Pg 54 Board Packet



                            CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REQUEST FORM

                  SECTION 1 - DEPARTMENT INFORMATION / ITEM REQUESTED

Department Name Department#

Manager Phone #

General Description of Item

Reason For Purchase 
(Choose all that apply) 

Expected Life of New Equipment in Years Years

Notes about reason for request, effect on department's operations, effect on other departments, and impact of purchase on revenues or 
volumes : 

Do We Have Any Similar Equipment In The Organization / Which Department? 

Can This Equipment Be Utilized By Other Departments? 

Were (3) Competitive Quotes Obtained? (Please Attach) 

Suggested Vendor 

Name/Contact Of Vendor Steris

Estimated Price $ $113,559.59

Source Of Estimated Price  Quote (attach) □ Other (Explain) 

Will this purchase interface with our computer system? 

Facilities Involvement
Biomed Involvement
Clinical Informatics Involvement 
Infection Control
IT Involvement 
Material Management 
Explain and/or quantify any known involvement or expenses in these areas. 

Our instrument washer is end of life.  We are asking for an more up to date instrument washer and a dryer.  The sterile processing tech has to hand dry ever 
instrument which is time consuming and this prevents her from doing other tasks. 

All of our OR equipment is STERIS.  

SECTION 2 – DEPARTMENT AND TECHNOLOGY IMPACT

Surgery 7020

Laura Glass 360-496-3591

PREFERRED MODEL # Steris AMSCO 7052HP

Instrument washing needs replacing due to age

No
No

No

No

Unsure
Unsure

Unsure
Unsure

Yes - Detail below
Yes - Detail below

Yes - Detail below

Yes - Detail below

Yes - Detail below No Unsure

Yes No  - Detail below

Yes

Yes

No

No

New Replacement End of Life Quality of Care Patient Satisfaction

Increase Volume Other

NoYes - Detail below

I already had Will look at the deminisions and plumbing requirement for the machine.  WIll stated there would be no issues. 

No UnsureNo

Yes - Detail below No UnsureNo

Pg 55 Board Packet



Assessment Team Members: Date of Meeting:
PROS 

CONS

CONSIDERATIONS

RECOMMENDATIONS

WARRANTY INFORMATION

ADDITIONAL ACQUISITION/ PREP COST $
ADDITIONAL PREP/ TRAINING HOURS 
COMMENTS 

Base Equipment Price  - As Provided 94,580.70$         
Support And Maintenance Costs -$                      -$                 
Additional Cost of  Installation Support -$                      Total Monthly Consumables Cost 
Total Additional Associated Cost -$                      
Shipping, Delivery and Installation 10,762.22$         
Sales Tax 8,216.67$            

TOTAL NON- RECURRING EXPENSE 113,559.59$       

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSE -$                 

HOW ARE WE PAYING FOR THIS?

IS THIS BUDGETED 

BUDGETED PURCHASE DATE 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 

Chief Financial Officer
Date

Chief Executive Officer
Date

Board Chair
if > than $30,000 Date

*** APPROVALS  ***

*** FOR FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ***

Building Capital LeaseFixed Equipment

Other - ExplainMajor Moveable Equipment

Building Improvement

Yes No

Pg 56 Board Packet



Pg 57 Board Packet



Pg 58 Board Packet



Pg 59 Board Packet



Pg 60 Board Packet



Pg 61 Board Packet



Pg 62 Board Packet



Board of Directors Board Evaluation  
Rankings go from 1=Low/Disagree up to 5=High/Agree 

 Board Activity 1 2 3 4 5 
1 The Board operates under a set of policies, procedures, and guidelines 

with which all members are familiar. 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

2 The Board Subcommittee(s) report to the Board on all actions taken. ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
3 There are standing committees of the Board that meet regularly and 

report to the Board. 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

4 Board meetings are well attended, with near full turnout at each 
meeting. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

5 Each board member has at least one committee assignment. ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
6 Nomination and appointment of board members follow clearly 

established procedures using known criteria. 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

7 Newly elected board members receive adequate orientation to their 
role and what is expected of them. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

8 Each board meeting includes an opportunity for learning about the 
District’s activities. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

9 The Board fully understands and is supportive of the strategic planning 
process. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

10 Board members receive meeting agendas and supporting materials in 
time for adequate advance review. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

11 The Board adequately oversees the financial performance and fiduciary 
accountability of the organization. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

12 The Board receives regular financial updates and takes necessary steps 
to ensure the operations of the District are sound. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

13 The Board regularly reviews and evaluates the performance of the 
Superintendent/CEO. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

14 The Board actively engages in discussion around significant issues. ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
15 The Board Chair effectively and appropriately leads and facilitates the 

Board Meetings and the policy and governance work of the Board. 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

 

 Mission and Purpose 1 2 3 4 5 
1 Statements of the District’s mission are well understood and supported 

by the Board. 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

2 Board meeting presentations and discussions consistently references the 
District’s mission statement. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

3 The Board reviews the District’s performance in carrying out the stated 
mission on a regular basis. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

 

 

 

 

Pg 63 Board Packet



 Governance/Partnership Alignment 1 2 3 4 5 
1 The Board exercises its governance role ensuring that the District 

supports and upholds the mission statement, core values, and vision 
statement. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

2 The Board periodically reviews, and is familiar with, the District’s 
partnership; AWPHD, WSHA, TRC, etc. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

3 The Board reviews its own performance and measures its own 
effectiveness in governance work. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

4 The Board is actively engaged in the board development processes. ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
 

 Board Organization 1 2 3 4 5 
1 Information provided by staff is adequate to ensure effective board 

governance and decision making. 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

2 The Committee structure logically addresses the District’s areas of 
operation. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

3 All committees have adequate agendas and minutes for each meeting. ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 
4 All committees address issues of substance. ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

 

Please make any other comments about the work and effectiveness of the Board: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

Pg 64 Board Packet



Last Updated 11/22/2024 
 

Last Wednesday of the Month in 2025. 

Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 
dba Arbor Health 

Regular Board Meeting Schedule 
Time: 3:30 p.m. 

Location: 521 Adams Avenue 
Morton, WA 98356 

Conference Room 1 & 2 
January 29, 2025 

February 26, 2025 
March 26, 2025 
April 30, 2025 
May 28, 2025 
June 25, 2025 
July 30, 2025 

August 27, 2025 
September 24, 2025 

October 29, 2025 
November 26, 2025 
December 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed 2025 Regular Board Meeting 

Lewis County Hospital District No. 1 
dba Arbor Health 

Regular Board Meeting Schedule 
Time: 3:30 p.m. 

Location: 521 Adams Avenue 
Morton, WA 98356 

Conference Room 1 & 2 
January 29, 2025 

February 26, 2025 
March 26, 2025 
April 30, 2025 
May 28, 2025 

Cancelled-AWPHD/WSHA Board of 
Commissioners Conference 

July 30, 2025 
August 27, 2025 

September 24, 2025 
October 29, 2025 

November 19, 2025 
December 17, 2025 

 

Pg 65 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

Pg 66 Board Packet



Pg 67 Board Packet



Pg 68 Board Packet



Pg 69 Board Packet



Pg 70 Board Packet



Pg 71 Board Packet



Pg 72 Board Packet



Pg 73 Board Packet



Pg 74 Board Packet



Pg 75 Board Packet



Pg 76 Board Packet



Pg 77 Board Packet



Pg 78 Board Packet



Pg 79 Board Packet



Pg 80 Board Packet



Pg 81 Board Packet



Pg 82 Board Packet



Pg 83 Board Packet



Pg 84 Board Packet



Pg 85 Board Packet



Pg 86 Board Packet



Pg 87 Board Packet



Pg 88 Board Packet



Pg 89 Board Packet



Pg 90 Board Packet



Pg 91 Board Packet



Pg 92 Board Packet



Pg 93 Board Packet



Pg 94 Board Packet



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Pg 95 Board Packet


	Appointment Request Form-11272024.pdf
	Medical staff privileging
	initial appointments-1
	Arbor Health

	Reappointments-5
	Arbor Health
	Radiology Consulting Privileges


	ADPAD73.tmp
	Arbor Health 
	Radiology Consulting Privileges
	Arbor Health 
	Radiology Consulting Privileges

	ENDO Washer and Dryer Capital Request Form.pdf
	Sheet1

	CDW Computers & Laptops Capital Request Form.pdf
	Sheet1




